Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Speaker Won Pat [speaker@judiwonpat.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office
Subject: Correction on Message and Communications; 33-15-0761
Attachments: TRANSMITTAL TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE.pdf
Guam Public Library System board repor
8/19/2015  8/19/2015 Department of Chamorro Affairs requirement for our board meeting on Au

13, 2015

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: June Aflague <June.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov>

Date: Wed, Aug 19, 2015 at 3:39 PM

Subject: OFFICIAL TRANSMITTAL TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE OF THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
SYSTEM REPORTING REQUIREMENT

To: "Honorable Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D." <speaker@judiwonpat.com>

Cc: Sandra Stanley <Sandra.Stanley@guampls.guam.gov>, Teresita Kennimer
<Teresita.Kennimer@guampls.guam.gov>, Rowena Morales <Rowena.Morales@guampls.guam.gov>, Frank
Aflague <Frank.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov>

To: Office of the Speaker Judith T. Won Pat,

Hafa adai,

Attached is the official transmittal of the Guam Public Library System board reporting requirement for our
board meeting on August 13, 2015.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

June M Aflague

Administrative Assistant
Guam Public Library System



8/19/2015 Mail at Judi Won Pat Mait - Messages and Communications

Speaker Won Pat <speaker@judiwonpat. com>

Messages and Communications

Speaker Won Fat <speaker@judiwonpat.com> Wed, Aug 19, 2015 at 4:02 PM
To: Guam Legisiature Clerks Office <clerks/@guamiegisiaiure.org>

Guam Public Library Sysiem hoard reporting
8/19/2015 8/19/2015Department of Land Chamoito requirement for our board meeting on August 13,  33-15-07561
2015

Forwarded message
From: June Aflague <June. Aflague@guampts.quam.qov>

Date: Wed, Aug 139, 2015 at 3:39 PM

Subject: OFFICIAL TRANSMITTAL TO SPEAKER'S OFFICE OF THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM REPORTING REQUIREMENT
To: "Honorable Judith T. Won FPat, Ed.D.” <speaker@iudiwcnpat.com:>

Cc: Sandra Stanley <Sandra. Staniey @guampis.guam.gov>, Teresita Kennimer <Teresita.Kennimes@guampls.guam.gov>, Rowena Morajes
<Rowena. Morales @guampis. guam.gov>, Frank Aflague <Frank Aflague@guampls.guam.gov>

To: Cffice of the Speaker Judith T. Won Pat,

Hafa adai,

Attached is the official transmiitaf of the Guam Public Library System board reporting requirement for cur board meeting on August 13, 2078
o

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

June M Aflague

Administrative Assistant
Guam Public Library System

254 Martyr Street, Hugatna, GU 9691
Juneaflague@gpls.guam.gou

Ph: 671-475-4755/54

Fax: 671-477-9777

This e-mail may contamn confidential and/or priviteg,ed inﬁ){matiun If you are not the intended reciptent {or have received %his e-matl in
error} please notify the sender immediately and destroy this c-math. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of e material w
this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
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”% DIPATTAMENTON I KAOHAO GUINAHAN CHAMORRO
: DEPARTMENT OF CHAMORRO AFFAIRS
& o
‘._,&" Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo Joseph ﬁ_mcm-('n.nmrml ) Raymond S,Tcnnriu‘
O Governor of Guam President. DCA Lieutenant Governor of Guam

August 13, 2015
The Honorable Judith T. Won Pat
Speaker, 32" Guam Legislature

155 Hesler Place
Hagatia, Guam 96910
(via email: speaker@judiwonpat.com)

"@~ Re: Meeting on August 13, 2015
Attached is the attendance sheet of the Guam Public Library System’s Board meeting held on August 13,

GUAM MUSEUM
Dear Speaker Won Pat:

3 2015. There was no quorum met with only one board member in attendance.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact June M. Aflague, Administrative

GUAM

\

Assistant at 475-4755 or via email at june.aflague(@gpls.guam.gov .

Sincerely,

A ﬁ
Sisternan Laibirihan Pupblcko Guihan
Joseph Artero-Cameron

l | I | resident
HAGATRA /|

Attachments

PBS
GUAM

"Department of Chamamo Affairs is an bEgual Opportunity Provider and Employer”
238 Archibshop FC. Flores St. = DNVA Building, Ste. 408 Hagatng, Guam 96910 « B0, Box iHagtia, Guam 96932 « Phone: (G71) 47542780 = Fax: (B71) 4754227
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THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD
MEETING ATTENDANCE
Date of Meeting: August 13, 2015

NAME SIGNATURE
)
Duenas, Debra S. .
Chairperson ] ' e
P g

Mandapat, Kyle R.

Treasurer ABSENT
Reyes, Denise K. L. ABSENT

Seerengan, Krishman
Vice Chairperson ABSENT

(Last Name, First Name)
Student Member

(Last Name, First Name)
Member

(Last Name, First Name)
Member

Joseph Artero-Cameron
President, DCA ABSENT

Teresita L.G. Kennimer
Library Technician Supervisor

Sandra M. Stanley
Administrative Officer M/
/ /

ABSENT

Frankie Aflague : Ed G
Program Coordinator < - ST, —

June Aflague o
Administrative Assistant, Staff Support C@N
NJ

Rowena Morales
Clerk Typist, Staff Support

b
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